## **Maria Mahmood Hassaan**

## **AD Program Coordination**

**NUST Business School** 

Email: maria.hassaan@gmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



2020 - 2021

2008 - 2008

## **About**

Dr. Maria Mahmood Hassaan is working as AD Program Coordination in the NUST Business School. Dr. Maria Mahmood Hassaan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

**Assistant Director Hostel (Female)** 

University Main Office (UMO)

**News Editor** 

Punjab University,

addinion.	
MS in Mass Communication	2017 - 2019
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Master in Mass Communication	2006 - 2008
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
BA in Bachelors of Arts	2004 - 2006
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
AD Program Coordination	2024- Present
NUST Business School	
Assistant Director (Female Affairs)	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director (Female Affairs)	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director (Female Affairs)	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director Hostel (Female)	2021 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	